
FAO. Chris Harrison
Copeland Borough Council
The Copeland Centre
Catherine Street
Whitehaven
CA28 7SJ

Your reference 4/18/2426/OR1

25th September 2020

Dear Mr Harrison

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF CONDITION 16 ASSOCIATED WITH OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT WITH FULL DETAILS OF ACCESS AND ALL OTHER MATTERS RESERVED

Genesis Homes are submitting the application referred to above to vary condition 16 associated with 
planning approval 4/18/2426/OR1 with regard the submission of information for Local Authority 
approval.

The submission seeks to vary the proposed site drainage layout to remove the foul / water pumping 
station and alter the layout of the suds pond. The proposed variations include:

01 - Proposed Engineering Sheet 1 - Rev C
02 - Proposed Engineering Sheet 2 - Rev D
03 - Proposed Engineering Sheet 3 - Rev E
71 - Section 104 - Rev B

- 200517 RHEDASW 2YAER
- 200517 RHEDASW 30 YEAR
- 200517 RHEDASW 100 YEAR 40
- 200517 RHEDASW LAYOUT

I trust the information submitted is sufficient forthe validation and determination of this 
application. Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Your sincerely,

John Blue
Land Director


